

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE



June 26, 2006

Ms. Yolanda Padilla, PE
BOHANNAN-HUSTON, INC.
7500 Jefferson St. NE – Courtyard 1
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: VENTANA HIGHLANDS, UNIT 1 @ V.R. WEST (B-8/D1E)
Engineers Certification for Release of Financial Guaranty
Engineers Stamp dated 10/05/2005
Engineers Certification dated 06/20/2006

Dear Ms. Padilla:

Based upon the information provided in your Engineer's Certification Submittal dated 06/23/2006, the above referenced plan is adequate to satisfy the Grading and Drainage Certification for Release of Financial Guaranty.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982

Sincerely,

Arlene V. Portillo
Plan Checker, Planning Dept.- Hydrology
Development and Building Services

C: Marilyn Maldonado, COA# 749487
File

February 13, 2007

Brad Bingham, P.E.
Hydrology Development Division
City of Albuquerque Planning Department
P. O. Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Ventana Highlands Unit 2 & 3 at Ventana Ranch West – Grading and Drainage Certification
DRB Case No 1004177; COA Drainage File # B8/D1E

Dear Brad:

The purpose of this letter is to request your concurrence of the enclosed grading and drainage certification for the above referenced subdivision in Ventana Ranch. This submittal requests approval of the certification for Ventana Highlands Unit 2 & 3 at Ventana Ranch West. The enclosed certified plan is for the grading plan Engineers Stamp dated 10-05-05. Ventana Highlands Unit 1 was approved on 6-26-06. Enclosed is the approval letter.

In order to close out this package, approval of the enclosed certification is necessary. If you have any questions, please give me a call at 823-1000.

Sincerely,



Yolanda Padilla, P.E.
Project Engineer
Community Development and Planning

YP

Enclosures

cc: Kurt Browning, LVLP (w/encl)
Kevin Daggett, DR Horton (w/encl)
Kevin Patton, Bohannon Huston, Inc.









